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APPROVAL OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF CLAY COUNTY OF
AGREEMENT BY OWNERS TO VACATE THE PLAT OF
A. F. CHURCH’S FIRST ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF MARKLAND,
NOW CALLED CLAY CITY

	WHEREAS on March 29, 2015 an agreement by owners to vacate the plat of A. F. Church’s First Addition to the Town of Markland, now called Clay City as platted by A. F. Church on February 21, 1883 and recorded September 21, 1890 in Plat Book 2, page 133 in Harrison Township, Clay County was duly filed with the Secretary of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Clay, and

	WHEREAS the approval of the agreement was set for hearing on Monday, April 6, 2015 at 9:00 A.M. before the Board of Commissioners of the County of Clay, and

	WHEREAS the agreement was found to be in due form and content and that the closing and vacating of the plat would in no way be adverse to the best interests of Clay County, Indiana or to any other person, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Clay now finds that it should grant approval to the agreement.

	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF CLAY that it consents to the agreement by the owners to vacate the plat of A. F. Church’s First Addition to the Town of Markland, now called Clay City as platted by A. F. Church on February 21, 1883 and recorded September 21, 1890 in Plat Book 2, page 133.

	ORDERED AND ESTABLISHED this 6th day of April, 2015.


													
Bryan K. Allender					Tony A. Fenwick
Commissioner, Clay County, Indiana			Commissioner, Clay County, Indiana



													
Paul R. Sinders					Jennifer M. Flater
Commissioner, Clay County, Indiana			Secretary of Board of Commissioners of the
							County of Clay

